Company: Micron Electronics LLC.

Add: 1001 Yamato Road,Suite 400,Boca Raton,Florida,United States 33431
Tel: 888-538-3489-101

Fax: 888-538-1805

E-mail: pcheng@simcom.us

Date: 2019-03-05
Attestation Letter

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Qakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir or Madam:

The chip MT2503 installed in our product Tracker (model name: Bolt 4GV, FCC ID: ZKQ-BOT4GV), which
support GSM and Bluetooth functions. But, for the product, it doesn't use the GSM and Bluetooth functions of
MT2503 , the GSM and Bluetooth functions are disabled by using the software.

The chip MT5931 which support 2.4G WiFi (802.11b/802.11g/802.11n-HT20/802.11n-HT40) functions,But,
for the product,it only activate 2.4G WiFi(802.11b/802.11g/802.11n-HT20) functions,802.11n-HT40 function
is disabled by using the software.

Please contact me if there is need for any additional clarification or information.

Best Regards,

Sincerely Yours,

O I
Signature: ;//// /

Typed or Printed Name: Ping Cheng

Title: Director





